Chanan Delivuk



INFO@CHANANDESIGN.COM



CHANANDESIGN.COM



/CHANANLDELIVUK.COM

PROFILE

An intermedia digital artist with a combined 10 years of visual design experience and teaching background as an adjunct college professor. Well-versed in front-end web design, particularly using WordPress and Squarespace. Training in user interface and experience via an online course, UI/UX Design Specialization at CalArts. AIGA and New Media Caucus member.

EDUCATION

MFA, Intermedia + Digital Arts
UMBC

MFA, New Media, GWU
BA, Fine Art, McDaniel College

EXPERIENCE

OWNER, UI/UX DESIGNER // CHANAN DESIGN

2018-Current

Prepare drafts for clients to illustrate how their website will look and function, design original content for client needs, collaborate with client for best possible outcome, develop fonts, colors and images for branding, use custom CSS to meet design needs on WordPress and Squarespace

FINE ARTS PROFESSOR // GOUCHER COLLEGE

2019-Current

Teach courses in Visual Thinking and Drawing I through GPEP

DIGITAL COMMUNICATIONS SPECIALIST MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CHILDREN & FAMILY SUCCESS

July 2020-April 2021

Create original graphic designs, adhere to style standards on fonts, colors and images, ensure 508 compliance for web contrast and accessibility using Google translate CSS, oversee junior staff, collaborate across agencies for best practices and adjust content based on feedback

VISUAL DESIGNER // PROTENUS

2019-2020

Design original content for department needs, adhere to fonts, colors and images for established branding, use custom CSS to meet design needs on WordPress and HubSpot

TIME-BASED MEDIA PROFESSOR // AACC

2017-2019

Teach courses in Video I, Video II, Video Editing and Audio Production, advise Video Club, manage video equipment and student staff

VISUAL DESIGNER // CANADEV

2015-2018

Design original content for project-specific needs, adhere to fonts, colors and images for established branding, use custom CSS to meet design needs on WordPress and Squarespace

VISUAL CONCEPTS PROFESSOR // UMBC

2013-2015

Teach courses in Visual Concepts III and Visual Concepts IV